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Briggs, Heath (Shld-Den-IP-Tech)

From: PTABE2E_System@uspto.gov
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 5:07 PM
To: Briggs, Heath (Shld-Den-IP-Tech); jpmurphy@polsinelli.com; msavee@polsinelli.com
Cc: Schindler, Barry (Shld-NJ-IP-Tech)
Subject: IPR2019-01152: Motion Filed - Crye Precision LLC v. FIRSTSPEAR, LLC

*EXTERNAL TO GT* 

 
 

 

UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 
PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD  

 

Motion Filed Notice 

THERE WERE NO DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED WITH THIS REQUEST 

AIA Review No.:   IPR2019‐01152  

Petitioner:   Crye Precision LLC of Brooklyn, NY 

Patent Owner:   FIRSTSPEAR, LLC  

Patent No.:   9974379  

Motion Filing Party:  Petitioner  

Motion Type:   Motion  

Motion Filing Date:   12/20/2019  

Submitted By:   Heath Briggs, briggsh@gtlaw.com 

The motion and related document(s), if any, have been filed. 

Questions regarding this receipt should be directed to the Patent Trial and Appeal Board at 571‐272‐7822 or e‐mail to 
Trials@uspto.gov. 

This e‐mail is computer‐generated. Do not reply to this e‐mail because the e‐mail box is not monitored. 
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